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Dear Ms Battaglia

As you know, the European Commission has opened an infringement procedure against 
Italy for failing to ensure that IL VA Group operates in conformity with EU legislation on 
industrial emissions.

It urges the Italian authorities to take measures in order to bring the operation of the 
ILVA plant into compliance with the Industrial Emissions Directive (IED) and other 
applicable EU environmental law.

The infringement procedure is pending and is taking into account the ongoing 
privatisation process and the emerging environmental plan, which should lead to the 
issuing of a new IED permit.

Yours sincerely,

Ms Antonia Battaglia
Peacelink
Brussels/Taranto
Email: antoniabattaglia(q)icloud.com 

C.C.: Mr Wouter Dutilleux, DG COMP
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